

Re: Important GA Question

From: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <"/o=govon/ou=ontario public sector - iserv
ems/cn=recipients/cn=imbrogno">
To: "Christie, Tim (ENERGY)" <tim.christie@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Nalasco, Adrian (ENERGY)" <adrian.nalasco@ontario.ca>, "Hume, Steen (ENERGY)"
<steen.hume@ontario.ca>, "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
Date: Sat, 14 Jan 2017 13:30:12 -0500

Also wondering if your team could model the impact of ending the ICI and to what extent the refinancing of the GA would act as an offset (at least in the near term)

Serge

Sent from my iPad

On Jan 13, 2017, at 7:32 PM, Christie, Tim (ENERGY) <Tim.Christie@ontario.ca> wrote:

It would for the vast majority of consumers but we'd run into the same issue as we did with ga recycling as some class a consumers pay little to no ga.

On Fri, Jan 13, 2017 at 7:28 PM -0500, "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca> wrote:

Hi,

Can you confirm that the GA refinancing option on its own would meet the budget commitment for Class A and Class B consumers related to recycling cap and trade proceeds?

Serge

Sent from my iPad